NEW MEXICO ENERGY, MINERALS and
NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

GARY E. JOHNSON Lori Wrotenbery
Govern‘or Director
Betty Rivera Oil Conservation Division

Cabinet Secretary

February 21, 2002

Dominion Exploration & Production
(formally Louis Dreyfus Natural Gas Corporation)

140000 Quail Springs Parkway, Suite 600
Oklahoma City, OK 73134
Attn: To Whom It May Concern

RE:

Dominion Exploration & Production’s Geronimo ‘34’ State Com. Well No. 1Y.

Located in Unit E, 1700 feet from the North line and 1038 feet from the West line of Section 34,
Township 17 South, Range 28 East, Eddy County, NM, NMPM.

Dear Sirs/Madams,

In reference to the above captioned well, a field inspection on 2/20/2002 reveled that said well is
producing without an approved Form C-104, “Request for Testing Allowable and Authorization to
Transport”.

This well is considered non-standard for an oil well according to Division Rule 104.B(1). Said well is to
be shut-in immediately until a NSL approval has been issued in addition to an approved Form C-104
by this district office.

Please call if you have any questions regarding this matter.

i

Respectfully yours,
n & 4;/1
Brydf G. Arrant

Petroleum Engineer Specialist
E-mail:

Michael E. Stogner, Engineering/Chief Hearing Officer, Santa Fe
Tim Gum, District Supervisor, Artesia
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